
ITEM # 86 
             

 
 
 
 
 

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL 
Public Hearing 

AUGUST 14, 2018 
 

SUBMITTED AT THE REQUEST OF  
 
 
 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY 
ATTORNEY 



Andrew J. Meyers 
County Attorney 

FLORIDA 

954-357-7600 ' FAX 954-357-7641 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY 
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Suite 423 

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 
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RE: 

Board of County Commissioners 

Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney Cl{j~ 
August 13, 2018 

Request for Continuation of Item 86 on the August 14, 2018, Public 
Hearing Agenda 

Item 86 is comprised of a proposed ordinance and resolution addressing required notice 
in connection with zoning actions affecting solid waste disposal facilities and notice in 
connection with the granting of licenses and permits for solid waste disposal facilities and 
certain other facilities. I recommend a continuation of the public hearing until 
September 13 to allow additional internal review and the opportunity for County staff to 
consider additional public input in connection with a portion of the proposed resolution 
that would remove an exception to notice requirements for license renewal applications 
that do not seek any material change to the use of the facility or the underlying licensed 
or permitted activity. 

In order to avoid the expense of readvertising the public hearing, I recommend that the 
public hearing of this item be opened and then continued (through approval of a motion 
to continue) to September 13. Please call or e-mail me with any questions or concerns. 

AJM/gf 

c: Bertha Henry, County Administrator 
Bob Melton, County Auditor 
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